FILED 10/17/2019
DOCUMENT NO. 09455-2019
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER e 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

State of Florida

DATE: October 17, 2019

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Margarita Yglesias de Ayala, Public Utility Analyst I, Office of Industry jiﬁ :
Development & Market Analysis ”ﬂ\\jﬁ-

RE: Docket No. 20190162-TX Request for approval of name change on Certificate of
Authority No. 7624 from Cbeyond Communications, LLC d/b/a Birch to Fusion
Communications, LLC d/b/a Fusion Communication Services, LLC

-

Staff requests this docket be reopened) to address amended request received by staff from
Cbeyond Communications, LILC via email on October 17, 2019. Please also change the title of
the docket to read “Request for approval of name change on Certificate of Authority No. 7624
from Cbeyond Communications, LLC to Fusion Communications, LLC d/b/a Fusion
Communication Services, LLC,I.”
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